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Is there any benefit for being a small and/or women-owned business? 
The scoring criteria is included in the RFQ.  
There are no points allocated for small, women-owned, or other HUB status. 
 
 

We are inquiring about the RFQ posted for environmental consulting below and we wanted to 
ask about this and see if we can submit an RFQ for the services that we do provide and not 
submit for the services that we don’t provide? 
The City intends to contract with one lead firm. We realize that not all firms can 
perform all tasks but we want a lead consultant to put together a team that 

collectively has the capability to address all tasks.  
 
 

Does the City prefer a full-service firm / team that can provide all services in the RFP? 
Will the City issue more than one contract to secure contractors that have strengths in certain 
technical areas? 
One answer addresses both questions. The City intends to contract with one lead 
firm. We realize that not all firms can perform all tasks but we want a lead 

consultant to put together a team that collectively has the capability to address all 
tasks.  
 
 

We are currently putting together our submission for the RFQ for Environmental Consulting 
Services for the City of Round Rock and we have a quick question concerning the page 
limit.  We are aware of the 11 page limit for RFQ content, but is it permitted to submit a cover 
page and cover letter in addition to the 11 pages? 
A cover page may be included. It is NOT included in the page count restriction. 

 
A cover letter is considered toward the page count. The information typically 
included in a cover letter should be part of the Executive Summary, General 

Background, and Experience section. 
 
 

Can we send a qualification information sheet to the lead firm? We do qualify under some 
scopes and are a certified HUB/DBE/WBE. 
You are welcome to partner with multiple firms. We have not selected a lead firm. 
That firm (and associated team) will be chosen through this process.  

 
Per the scoring in the RFQ, there are no points allocated for small, women-owned, 

or other HUB status. 
 
 

The section that outlines the max number of pages doesn't add up. It totals to 10 pages. Is the 
max 11, is this a typo, or is there something missing? 
The page count is 3 + (2x3) + (1x2). Most people are missing the numbers in that 
you can write a page each per supplemental task (1 - analytical lab services and 2 - 
Texas Antiquities Code/Texas Historical Commission). 
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Also, can you indicate if any of the following will count against the page count? 
The overall goal of page limitation is to manage the review time for the expected 
large number of submittals. We understand that many submittals are often a 
beauty contest of finished marketing materials. We are interested in concise topic 

driven information per the defined outline. In that context, I addressed your specific 
examples below: 

Cover – does not count 
Cover Letter – does count toward 3 page exec summary, etc. 
Table of Contents – does not count as long as it a typical bulleted list and not 

supplemental information 
Blank Dividers – does not count 

Dividers with graphics (e.g. tables or pictures) – does count toward page limit of 
section  
Certificates (do you even want them?) – Not necessary, please reference but you 

do not need to include. If they were included they should be in the supplemental 
material in the back with the resumes. If included as the supplemental material at 

the end, they would not count toward the page count. 
 
 

Finally, do we need to provide the info for the Analytical Labs we may use in section 1 of the 
submittal as a "partner" or is listing their info in section 3 to address the supplemental tasks 
enough? 
If you feel it is necessary, reference the lab in the earlier section. Due to the strict 
page limitations, I would encourage you to provide any specifics about the lab 

including prior working relationship in the task supplemental page. 
 
 

The RFQ makes reference to resumes but does not say they are required. Can you please 
confirm if the City prefers to see resumes and if so, do you want full resumes or short one-page 
resumes. 
Resumes are not required. The overall goal of page limitation is to manage the 
review time for the expected large number of submittals. We are interested in 
concise topic driven information per the defined outline. 

 
It is unlikely that all reviewers will look through the supplemental materials in 

depth. It is more likely helpful to include short one-page resumes if you have them. 
 
 

 


